

Annette Oliver

376 Clifton Road, Whitford, Auckland
PH: 021 733 851 EMAIL: annette.oliver@icloud.com

SUMMARY

I'm a freelance hair and makeup artist who would like to continue working within the film and TV industry using the creative skills and experience that I have developed. I am particularly focussed on Special Effects make-up and working with wigs/facial hair. I am a person who works extremely well with a whole range of clients giving them all an optimum and professional service. I am also conscientious, hardworking and reliable. I am very able to follow any brief given to me, I manage time very well and am also flexible with the time requirements of each job.

EXPERIENCE

2017: Freelance Hair and Makeup Artist

Film and TV

- . MAZDA 2 day shoot Tv commercial
- . 100% PURE NZ 6 day shoot North/South Island
- . Rebel Sports TV commercials
- . Brand Developers TV commercials

Photoshoots

- . Verve magazine
- . Bride and Groom

2016: Freelance Hair and Makeup Artist

Photo Shoots

- Coke (2 day shoot) IDC Productions
- ANZ Bank
- Metrix
- Healthy Living Government Department
- Sony Music: Good Charlotte (Madden Brothers)
- East Life Magazine
- Formula 1: Driver Ralf Schumacher

Film and TV

- Hollywood Gum (4 day TV Commercial) Eight Production
- Sony Music Brooke Fraser, John Mayer
- Fox footy: TV presenters, players and footballers wives
- MCG football commentators
- Red Nose Day (Starship Hospital)
- Short film festival Melbourne "Spider and the Fly"

Events

- New Zealander of the year Awards (Mrs Steve Hansen)
- NZ Marketing Awards Whittakers Chocolate
- Cup Week Fashion Show

2002-2005: Freelance Hair and Makeup artist in Melbourne

2000-2002: Qantas Airlines International Flight Attendant

1996-2000: Virgin Atlantic Airways International Flight Attendant UK

1994-1996: Headmasters Hairdressers, Wimbledon UK

1988-1994: Nicholson Brown Hairdressing Apprenticeship

QUALIFICATIONS

New Zealand Trade Certificate: Ladies hairdressing

Diploma of Cinemagraphic Make-up

Peter Frampton Institute Australia

Passenger Endorsement License

Accomplishments

- 1st and 2nd place for Headmasters Hairdressing Awards UK

EDUCATION

MaCauley Catholic Girls High School

SKILLS

- Exceptional client relations/communicating at all levels
- Special effects makeup/ period hair and makeup
- Application and styling of wigs and facial hair
- Make-up application
- Styling, cutting and colouring hair
- Managing time working to strict deadlines

- Working with budgets
- Work independently and within a team

REFERENCES

Available upon request.